

1           441.15 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined  
2 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), a person issued a license under par. (a) and practicing  
3 nurse–midwifery shall submit to the board on furnished forms a statement giving his  
4 or her name, residence, the nursing workforce survey and fee required under s.  
5 441.01 (7), and other information that the board requires by rule, with the applicable  
6 renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). If applicable, the  
7 person shall also submit evidence satisfactory to the board that he or she has in effect  
8 the malpractice liability insurance required under the rules promulgated under sub.  
9 (5) (bm). The board shall grant to a person who pays the fee determined by the  
10 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) for renewal of a license to practice  
11 nurse–midwifery and who satisfies the requirements of this paragraph the renewal  
12 of his or her license to practice nurse–midwifery and the renewal of his or her license  
13 to practice as a registered nurse.

14           \*–0480/P4.32\*SECTION 4421. 442.083 of the statutes is amended to read:

15           **442.083 Renewal.** The renewal dates for licenses issued under this chapter  
16 are ~~specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal  
17 fees for such licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The  
18 department may not renew a license issued to a firm unless, at the time of renewal,  
19 the firm satisfies the requirements under s. 442.08 (2) and demonstrates, to the  
20 satisfaction of the department, that the firm has complied with the requirements  
21 under s. 442.087.

22           \*–0480/P4.33\*SECTION 4422. 443.07 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           443.07 (6) The renewal date for permits under this section is ~~specified~~ shall be  
24 as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the fee for renewal of such permits  
25 is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

**SECTION 4423**

1           \*~~0480/P4.34~~**SECTION 4423.** 443.08 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           443.08 (3) (b) The renewal date for certificates of authorization under this  
3 section ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the  
4 fee for renewal of such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03  
5 (9) (a).

6           \*~~0480/P4.35~~**SECTION 4424.** 443.10 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           443.10 (2) (e) The renewal date for certificates of registration for architects,  
8 landscape architects, and professional engineers ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined  
9 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the fee for renewal of such certificates is  
10 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

11           \*~~0480/P4.36~~**SECTION 4425.** 443.10 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           443.10 (5) FEES; RENEWALS. The professional land surveyor section shall grant  
13 a license to engage in the practice of professional land surveying to any applicant who  
14 has met the applicable requirements of this chapter. The renewal date for the license  
15 ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal  
16 fee for the license is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

17           \*~~0807/P6.418~~**SECTION 4426.** 443.10 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           443.10 (6) ROSTER. A roster showing the names and mailing addresses of all  
19 registered surveyors shall be prepared annually by the secretary and made available  
20 for purchase at cost, ~~and a copy shall be placed on file with the department of~~  
21 ~~financial institutions.~~

22           \*~~0807/P6.419~~**SECTION 4427.** 444.04 of the statutes is amended to read:

23           **444.04 Promoter and club reports.** Within 2 business days after a promoter  
24 or club holds a professional contest or amateur mixed martial arts fighting contest,  
25 the club shall furnish to the department a written report, verified by the promoter

1 or by one of the club's officers under penalty of perjury, showing the number of tickets  
2 sold for the contest, the amount of gross proceeds, and all other information the  
3 department requires by rule to be included in the report. The department may limit,  
4 suspend, revoke, or assess a forfeiture to the promoter or club for failure to comply  
5 with this section or failure to provide accurate information to the department. Any  
6 forfeiture collected under this section shall be deposited in the appropriation account  
7 under s. ~~20.165(1)~~ 20.142 (3) (jm).

8 \*~~0807/P6.420~~\*SECTION 4428. 444.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **444.14 Sham contests; contestants penalized; forfeitures; hearing.** The  
10 department shall ban a contestant who participates in any sham or fake professional  
11 contest or amateur mixed martial arts fighting contest or violates any rule  
12 promulgated by the department, and may require the contestant, the contestant's  
13 manager, or the promoter of the contest to forfeit an amount determined by the  
14 department, but not more than \$500. Fifty percent of all forfeitures collected under  
15 this section shall be deposited in the appropriation account under s. ~~20.165(1)~~ 20.142  
16 (3) (im).

17 \*~~0480/P4.37~~\*SECTION 4429. 445.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **445.06 Renewal of licenses.** The renewal date for a funeral director's license  
19 ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal  
20 fee for such license is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Before  
21 any renewal license is delivered to any licensed funeral director, proof ~~must~~ shall be  
22 furnished by the applicant, to the satisfaction of the examining board, that the  
23 applicant is doing business at a recognized funeral establishment. The applicant  
24 ~~must~~ shall also furnish proof of completion of at least 15 hours of continuing  
25 education during each 2-year period within the previous ~~2-year~~ 4-year licensure

1 period, except that new licensees are exempt from this requirement during the time  
2 between initial licensure and commencement of a full ~~2-year~~ 4-year licensure  
3 period.

4 \*~~0480/P4.38~~\*SECTION 4430. 445.105 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 445.105 (3) Applications for funeral establishment permits shall be made on  
6 forms provided by the department and filed with the department and shall be  
7 accompanied by the initial credential fee determined by the department under s.  
8 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date for a funeral establishment permit ~~is specified~~ shall  
9 be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal fee for such permit  
10 is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

11 \*~~0480/P4.39~~\*SECTION 4431. 446.02 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 446.02 (1) (b) Submits evidence satisfactory to the examining board that the  
13 person meets the requirements of continuing education for license renewal as the  
14 examining board may require, which requirements shall include current proficiency  
15 in the use of an automated external defibrillator achieved through instruction  
16 provided by an individual, organization, or institution of higher education approved  
17 under s. 46.03 (38) to provide such instruction. The person shall include the approval  
18 number assigned under sub. (5) (b) to each educational program completed by the  
19 person to satisfy the requirements of this paragraph. During the time between  
20 initial licensure and commencement of a full ~~2-year~~ licensure period, new licensees  
21 shall not be required to meet continuing education requirements. Any person who  
22 has not engaged in the practice of chiropractic for 2 years or more, while holding a  
23 valid license under this chapter, and desiring to engage in such practice, shall be  
24 required by the examining board to complete a continuing education course at a

1 school of chiropractic approved by the examining board or pass a practical  
2 examination administered by the examining board or both.

3 \*—0480/P4.40\*SECTION 4432. 446.02 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 446.02 (4) The renewal date for all licenses granted by the examining board is  
5 specified shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal fee  
6 for such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

7 \*—0480/P4.41\*SECTION 4433. 446.025 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered  
8 446.025 (3) (a) 1. and amended to read:

9 446.025 (3) (a) 1. The renewal date ~~and fees~~ for a certificate issued under this  
10 section ~~are specified in~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

11 \*—0480/P4.42\*SECTION 4434. 446.025 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to  
12 read:

13 446.025 (3) (a) 2. The renewal fees for a certificate issued under this section are  
14 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

15 \*—0480/P4.43\*SECTION 4435. 446.025 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 446.025 (3) (b) A chiropractic radiological technician shall, at the time that he  
17 or she applies for renewal of a certificate under par. (a), submit evidence satisfactory  
18 to the examining board that he or she has completed at least 12 continuing  
19 educational credit hours in each 2-year period within the prior 4-year period in  
20 programs established by rules promulgated by the examining board.

21 \*—0480/P4.44\*SECTION 4436. 446.026 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered  
22 446.026 (3) (a) 1. and amended to read:

23 446.026 (3) (a) 1. The renewal date ~~and fees~~ for a certificate issued under this  
24 section ~~are specified in~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

1           \*~~0480/P4.45~~\*SECTION 4437. 446.026 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3           446.026 (3) (a) 2. The renewal fees for a certificate issued under this section are  
4 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

5           \*~~0480/P4.46~~\*SECTION 4438. 446.026 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:  
6           446.026 (3) (b) A chiropractic technician shall, at the time that he or she applies  
7 for renewal of a certificate under par. (a), submit evidence satisfactory to the  
8 examining board that he or she has completed at least 6 continuing educational  
9 credit hours in each 2-year period within the prior 4-year period in programs  
10 established by rules promulgated by the examining board.

11           \*~~0480/P4.47~~\*SECTION 4439. 447.05 of the statutes is amended to read:  
12           **447.05 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted  
13 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
14 renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag) and shall include  
15 the applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The  
16 examining board may not renew a license to practice dentistry unless the applicant  
17 for renewal attests that he or she has current proficiency in cardiopulmonary  
18 resuscitation, including the use of an automated external defibrillator achieved  
19 through instruction provided by an individual, organization, or institution of higher  
20 education approved under s. 46.03 (38) to provide such instruction. The examining  
21 board may not renew a license to practice dental hygiene unless the applicant for  
22 renewal attests that he or she has complied with s. 447.055 and any rules  
23 promulgated by the department under s. 447.055, that he or she has a current  
24 certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation, and that he or she has current  
25 proficiency in the use of an automated external defibrillator achieved through

1 instruction provided by an individual, organization, or institution of higher  
2 education approved under s. 46.03 (38) to provide such instruction.

3 ~~\*-0480/P4.48\*~~SECTION 4440. 447.055 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 447.055 (1) (a) Except as provided in subs. (3) and (4), a person is not eligible  
5 for renewal of a license to practice dental hygiene, other than a permit issued under  
6 s. 447.02 (3), unless the person has taught, prepared, attended, or otherwise  
7 completed, during each of the 2-year periods within the 4-year period immediately  
8 preceding the renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), 12  
9 credit hours of continuing education relating to the clinical practice of dental hygiene  
10 that is sponsored or recognized by a local, state, regional, national, or international  
11 dental, dental hygiene, dental assisting, or medical-related professional  
12 organization.

13 ~~\*-0480/P4.49\*~~SECTION 4441. 447.055 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15 447.055 (1) (b) 1. Basic life support or cardiopulmonary resuscitation. Not  
16 more than 2 of the credit hours required in each 2-year period under par. (a) may be  
17 satisfied by such training.

18 ~~\*-0480/P4.50\*~~SECTION 4442. 447.055 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 447.055 (1) (b) 2. Infection control. Not less than 2 of the credit hours required  
21 in each 2-year period under par. (a) must be satisfied by such training.

22 ~~\*-0480/P4.51\*~~SECTION 4443. 447.055 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 447.055 (1) (c) Biennially, ~~beginning January 1, 2007,~~ the department shall  
24 consult with the examining board and with the department of health services  
25 regarding the number of credit hours of continuing education required for eligibility

## SECTION 4443

1 for renewal under par. (a). After consulting with the examining board and the  
2 department of health services, and notwithstanding par. (a), the department may  
3 promulgate a rule requiring, during each of the 2-year periods within the 4-year  
4 period immediately preceding the renewal date determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a)  
5 and (ag), not more than 20 nor less than 12 credit hours of continuing education for  
6 eligibility for renewal.

7 \*~~0480/P4.52~~SECTION 4444. 447.056 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 447.056 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (2) to (4), a person is not eligible  
10 for renewal of a license to practice dentistry, other than a permit issued under s.  
11 447.02 (3), unless the person has taught, attended, or otherwise completed, during  
12 each of the 2-year periods within the 4-year period immediately preceding the  
13 renewal date specified determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), 30 credit hours  
14 of continuing education related to the practice of dentistry or the practice of  
15 medicine, including not less than 25 credit hours of instruction in clinical dentistry  
16 or clinical medicine. Not more than 4 of the 30 hours may be from teaching.  
17 Continuing education does not satisfy the requirements under this subsection unless  
18 the continuing education is one of the following:

19 \*~~0480/P4.53~~SECTION 4445. 447.056 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:  
20 447.056 (3) Credit hours completed before the ~~2-year~~ 4-year period  
21 immediately preceding renewal of a license to practice dentistry may not be applied  
22 to fulfill the credit hours required under sub. (1).

23 \*~~0480/P4.54~~SECTION 4446. 447.058 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2013  
24 Wisconsin Act 244, is amended to read:



1           447.058 (2) (b) A mobile dentistry program registrant shall submit an  
2 application for renewal, and the applicable renewal fee determined by the  
3 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a), to the department on a form provided by the  
4 department on or before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s.  
5 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

6           \*~~0480/P4.55~~\*SECTION 4447. 448.07 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           448.07 (1) (a) Every person licensed or certified under this subchapter shall  
8 register on or before each November 1 of ~~each odd-numbered~~ his or her renewal year  
9 ~~following issuance of the license or certificate with the board in such manner as the~~  
10 board shall designate and upon forms the board shall provide. The secretary of the  
11 board, ~~on or before October 1 of each odd-numbered year, shall, at least 30 days prior~~  
12 ~~to that date,~~ mail or cause to be mailed to every person required to register a  
13 registration form. The board shall furnish to each person registered under this  
14 section a certificate of registration, and the person shall display the registration  
15 certificate conspicuously in the office at all times. No person may exercise the rights  
16 or privileges conferred by any license or certificate granted by the board unless  
17 currently registered as required under this subsection.

18           \*~~0480/P4.56~~\*SECTION 4448. 448.13 (title) of the statutes is repealed and  
19 recreated to read:

20           **448.13 (title) Continuing education and professional development.**

21           \*~~0480/P4.57~~\*SECTION 4449. 448.13 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
22 to read:

23           448.13 (1) (a) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (b), each physician shall, ~~in~~  
24 each ~~2nd year at the time of application~~ he or she applies for a certificate of

## SECTION 4449

1 registration under s. 448.07, submit proof of attendance at and completion of all of  
2 the following:

3 \*~~0480/P4.58~~\*SECTION 4450. 448.13 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 448.13 (1) (a) 1. Continuing education programs or courses of study approved  
6 for at least 30 hours of credit by the board within each 2-year period within the 2  
7 4 calendar years preceding the calendar year for which the registration is effective.

8 \*~~0480/P4.59~~\*SECTION 4451. 448.13 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 448.13 (1) (a) 2. Professional development and maintenance of certification or  
11 performance improvement or continuing medical education programs or courses of  
12 study required by the board by rule under s. 448.40 (1) and completed within the 2  
13 4 calendar years preceding the calendar year for which the registration is effective.

14 \*~~0480/P4.60~~\*SECTION 4452. 448.13 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 448.13 (1m) The board shall, on a random basis, verify the accuracy of proof  
16 submitted by physicians under sub. (1) (a) and may, at any time ~~during the 2 calendar~~  
17 ~~years specified in sub. (1) (a)~~, require a physician to submit proof of any continuing  
18 education, professional development, and maintenance of certification or  
19 performance improvement or continuing medical education programs or courses of  
20 study that he or she has attended and completed ~~at that time during the 2 calendar~~  
21 years since he or she last registered under s. 448.07.

22 \*~~0480/P4.61~~\*SECTION 4453. 448.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 448.13 (2) Each person licensed as a perfusionist shall, in each 2nd year ~~at the~~  
24 ~~time of application~~ he or she applies for a certificate of registration under s. 448.07,

1 submit proof of completion of continuing education requirements promulgated by  
2 rule by the board.

3 \*~~0480/P4.62~~\*SECTION 4454. 448.13 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 448.13 (3) Each person licensed as an anesthesiologist assistant shall, in each  
5 ~~2nd year at the time of application~~ he or she applies for a certificate of registration  
6 under s. 448.07, submit proof of meeting the criteria for recertification by the  
7 National Commission on Certification of Anesthesiologist Assistants or by a  
8 successor entity, including any continuing education requirements.

9 \*~~0971/P5.681~~\*SECTION 4455. 448.20 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 ~~448.20 (2) ADVISE BOARD OF REGENTS. The council shall advise and cooperate~~  
11 ~~with the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System~~ Authority in  
12 establishing an educational program for physician assistants on the undergraduate  
13 level. The council shall suggest criteria for admission requirements, program goals  
14 and objectives, curriculum requirements, and criteria for credit for past educational  
15 experience or training in health fields.

16 \*~~0480/P4.63~~\*SECTION 4456. 448.55 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 448.55 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter, other  
18 than temporary licenses granted under rules promulgated under s. 448.53 (2), ~~are~~  
19 ~~specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal  
20 applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the  
21 department and shall include the renewal fee determined by the department under  
22 s. 440.03 (9) (a) and proof of compliance with the requirements established in any  
23 rules promulgated under sub. (3).

24 \*~~0480/P4.64~~\*SECTION 4457. 448.65 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

## SECTION 4457

1           448.65 (2) (intro.) The renewal date for a license granted under this subchapter,  
2 other than a temporary license granted under rules promulgated under s. 448.63 (3),  
3 ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal  
4 applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the  
5 department and shall be accompanied by all of the following:

6           \*~~0480/P4.65~~\*SECTION 4458. 448.665 of the statutes is amended to read:

7           **448.665 Continuing education.** The affiliated credentialing board shall  
8 promulgate rules establishing requirements and procedures for licensees to  
9 complete continuing education programs or courses of study in order to qualify for  
10 renewal of a license granted under this subchapter. The rules shall require a licensee  
11 to complete at least 30 hours of continuing education programs or courses of study  
12 within each of the 2-year periods within the 4-year period immediately preceding  
13 the renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). The affiliated  
14 credentialing board may waive all or part of these requirements for the completion  
15 of continuing education programs or courses of study if the affiliated credentialing  
16 board determines that prolonged illness, disability or other exceptional  
17 circumstances have prevented a licensee from completing the requirements.

18           \*~~0480/P4.66~~\*SECTION 4459. 448.86 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           448.86 (2) The renewal dates for certificates granted under this subchapter,  
20 other than temporary certificates granted under s. 448.80, ~~are specified~~ shall be as  
21 determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal applications shall be submitted  
22 to the department on a form provided by the department and shall include the  
23 renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

24           \*~~0480/P4.67~~\*SECTION 4460. 448.9545 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1 448.9545 (1) (a) To be eligible for renewal of a license issued under s. 448.953  
2 (1) or (2), a licensee shall, during ~~the 2-year~~ each 2-year period within the 4-year  
3 period immediately preceding the renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08  
4 (2) (a) and (ag), complete not less than 30 credit hours of continuing education in  
5 courses of study approved by the affiliated credentialing board.

6 ~~\*-0480/P4.68\*~~SECTION 4461. 448.9545 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is  
7 amended to read:

8 448.9545 (1) (b) (intro.) No more than 10 credit hours of the continuing  
9 education required in each 2-year period under par. (a) may be on any of the  
10 following subject areas or combination of subject areas:

11 ~~\*-0480/P4.69\*~~SECTION 4462. 448.955 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 448.955 (1) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter ~~are~~  
13 specified shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

14 ~~\*-0480/P4.70\*~~SECTION 4463. 448.955 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 448.955 (2) (a) Completed, during ~~the 2-year~~ each 2-year period within the  
16 4-year period immediately preceding the renewal date ~~specified in~~ determined  
17 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), the continuing education requirements specified in  
18 s. 448.9545.

19 ~~\*-0480/P4.71\*~~SECTION 4464. 448.955 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 448.955 (3) (a) A place for the licensee to describe his or her work history,  
21 including the average number of hours worked each week, for the ~~2-year~~ 4-year  
22 period immediately preceding the renewal date ~~specified in~~ determined under s.  
23 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

24 ~~\*-0480/P4.72\*~~SECTION 4465. 448.956 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

## SECTION 4465

1           448.956 (1) (c) A protocol established under par. (a) shall be updated no later  
2 than 30 days before the date ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) 14f.~~ on which a licensee's  
3 license is due for renewal.

4           \*~~0480/P4.73~~\*SECTION 4466. 448.967 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           448.967 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter are  
6 specified shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal  
7 applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the  
8 department and shall include the renewal fee determined by the department under  
9 s. 440.03 (9) (a) and a statement attesting compliance with the continuing education  
10 requirements established in rules promulgated under s. 448.965 (1) (b).

11           \*~~0480/P4.74~~\*SECTION 4467. 449.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           449.06 (1) Persons practicing optometry shall, on or before the applicable  
13 renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), register with the  
14 department, pay the applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s.  
15 440.03 (9) (a), and provide evidence satisfactory to the examining board that he or  
16 she has complied with the rules promulgated under sub. (2m).

17           \*~~0480/P4.75~~\*SECTION 4468. 449.06 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           449.06 (2m) The examining board shall promulgate rules requiring a person  
19 who is issued a license to practice optometry to complete, during ~~the 2-year~~ each  
20 2-year period within the 4-year period immediately preceding the person's renewal  
21 date ~~specified in~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), not less than 30 hours  
22 of continuing education. The rules shall include requirements that apply only to  
23 optometrists who are allowed to use topical ocular diagnostic pharmaceutical agents  
24 under s. 449.17 or who are allowed to use therapeutic pharmaceutical agents or  
25 remove foreign bodies from an eye or from an appendage to the eye under s. 449.18.

1           \*~~1053/P2.32~~\*SECTION 4469. 450.03 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           450.03 (1) (e) Any person lawfully practicing within the scope of a license,  
3           permit, registration, certificate or certification granted to practice professional or  
4           practical nursing or nurse-midwifery under ch. 441, to practice dentistry or dental  
5           hygiene under ch. 447, to practice medicine and surgery under ch. 448, to practice  
6           optometry under ch. 449 or to practice veterinary medicine under ch. 453 ~~89~~, or as  
7           otherwise provided by statute.

8           \*~~0480/P4.76~~\*SECTION 4470. 450.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           450.08 (1) The renewal date for all licenses granted by the board ~~is specified~~  
10          ~~shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).~~ Except as provided under sub.  
11          (2) (a), only a holder of an unexpired license may engage in his or her licensed activity.

12          \*~~0480/P4.77~~\*SECTION 4471. 450.08 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13          450.08 (2) (a) A pharmacist's license may be renewed by complying with  
14          continuing education requirements under s. 450.085 and paying the applicable fee  
15          determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the applicable  
16          renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Notwithstanding  
17          s. 440.08 (3) (a), if a pharmacist fails to obtain renewal by that date, the board may  
18          suspend the pharmacist's license, and the board may require the pharmacist to pass  
19          an examination to the satisfaction of the board to restore that license.

20          \*~~0480/P4.78~~\*SECTION 4472. 450.08 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21          450.08 (2) (b) A pharmacy, manufacturer's or distributor's license may be  
22          renewed by paying the applicable fee determined by the department under s. 440.03  
23          (9) (a) on or before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08  
24          (2) (a) and (ag).

25          \*~~0480/P4.79~~\*SECTION 4473. 450.085 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           450.085 (1) An applicant for renewal of a license under s. 450.08 (2) (a) shall  
2 submit proof that he or she has completed, within ~~the 2-year~~ each 2-year period  
3 within the 4-year period immediately preceding the date of his or her application,  
4 30 hours of continuing education in courses conducted by a provider that is approved  
5 by the Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education or in courses approved by the  
6 board. Courses specified in s. 450.035 (1r) and (2) are courses in continuing  
7 education for purposes of this subsection. This subsection does not apply to an  
8 applicant for renewal of a license that expires on the first renewal date after the date  
9 on which the board initially granted the license.

---

10           \***-1053/P2.33**\*SECTION 4474. 450.10 (3) (a) 8. of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12           450.10 (3) (a) 8. A veterinarian licensed under ch. 453 89.

13           \***-0433/P4.4**\*SECTION 4475. 450.11 (1b) (bm) of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           450.11 (1b) (bm) A pharmacist or other person dispensing or delivering a drug  
16 shall legibly record the name on each identification card presented under par. (b) to  
17 the pharmacist or other person, and the name of each person to whom a drug is  
18 dispensed or delivered subject to par. (e) 2., and shall maintain that record for a time  
19 established by the board by rule or, for a record that is subject to s. 450.19 961.385,  
20 until the name is delivered to the controlled substances board under s. 450.19  
21 961.385, whichever is sooner.

22           \***-1053/P2.34**\*SECTION 4476. 450.11 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           450.11 (1m) ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION. Except as provided in s. 453.068 89.068  
24 (1) (c) 4., a practitioner may transmit a prescription order electronically only if the



1 patient approves the transmission and the prescription order is transmitted to a  
2 pharmacy designated by the patient.

3 \*-1053/P2.35\*SECTION 4477. 450.125 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **450.125 Drugs for animal use.** In addition to complying with the other  
5 requirements in this chapter for distributing and dispensing, a pharmacist who  
6 distributes or dispenses a drug for animal use shall comply with s. ~~453.068~~ 89.068.

7 \*-0433/P4.5\*SECTION 4478. 450.19 of the statutes is renumbered 961.385, and  
8 961.385 (1) (ar), (2) (a) 3., (c) and (f) and (2m) (b), as renumbered, are amended to  
9 read:

10 961.385 (1) (ar) "Practitioner" has the meaning given in s. 450.01 (17) but does  
11 not include a veterinarian licensed under ch. ~~453~~ 89.

\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 450.19 (1) (ar). This SECTION has been affected by  
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0433/P4 and -1053/P2.

12 (2) (a) 3. The prescription order is for a monitored prescription drug that is a  
13 substance listed in the schedule in s. 961.22 and is not a narcotic drug, ~~as defined in~~  
14 ~~s. 961.01 (15)~~, and the prescription order is for a number of doses that is intended to  
15 last the patient 7 days or less.

16 (c) Specify the persons to whom a record may be disclosed and the  
17 circumstances under which the disclosure may occur. The rule promulgated under  
18 this paragraph shall permit the board to ~~share~~ disclose a record generated by the  
19 program ~~with~~ to relevant state and local boards and agencies, including law  
20 enforcement, and relevant agencies of other states, including under circumstances  
21 indicating suspicious or critically dangerous conduct or practices of a pharmacy,  
22 pharmacist, practitioner, or patient. The board shall define what constitutes

1 suspicious or critically dangerous conduct or practices for purposes of the rule  
2 promulgated under this paragraph.

3 (f) Specify Permit the board to refer to the appropriate board for discipline for  
4 failure, or the appropriate law enforcement agency for investigation and possible  
5 prosecution, a pharmacist, pharmacy, or practitioner that fails to comply with rules  
6 promulgated under this subsection, including by failure to generate a record that is  
7 required by the program.

8 (2m) (b) After consultation with representatives of licensed pharmacists and  
9 pharmacies, and subject to the approval of the secretary of safety and professional  
10 services, the board may delay the requirement that a record delivered to the board  
11 contain the name recorded under s. 450.11 (1b) (bm) for an additional period beyond  
12 the date specified in par. (a).

13 \*-0480/P4.80\*SECTION 4479. 451.04 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 451.04 (4) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. Renewal applications shall be submitted  
15 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
16 renewal date specified determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag) and shall include  
17 the applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

18 \*-0480/P4.81\*SECTION 4480. 452.025 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 452.025 (5) (a) The renewal date for certificates of registration granted by the  
20 board under this section ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and  
21 (ag).

22 \*-0480/P4.82\*SECTION 4481. 452.025 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 452.025 (5) (b) An application to renew a certificate of registration granted  
24 under this section shall, on or before the applicable renewal date specified  
25 determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), be submitted with the applicable renewal

1 fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and a completed copy of the  
2 form under s. 452.05 (1) (i).

3 \*~~0480/P4.83~~\*SECTION 4482. 452.10 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:  
4 452.10 (2) (a) Each new application for a broker's or salesperson's license shall  
5 be for the remainder of the ~~biennial license period~~ of licensure as determined under  
6 s. 440.08 (2).

7 \*~~0480/P4.84~~\*SECTION 4483. 452.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:  
8 452.12 (1) EXPIRATION. A license granted by the board entitles the holder to act  
9 as a broker or salesperson, as the case may be, until the applicable renewal date  
10 ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

11 \*~~0971/P5.682~~\*SECTION 4484. 452.12 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:  
12 452.12 (5) (a) Renewal applications for all licenses shall be submitted with the  
13 applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or  
14 before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a). ~~The~~  
15 ~~department shall pay \$10 of each renewal fee received under this paragraph to the~~  
16 ~~Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System for research and~~  
17 ~~educational, public outreach, and grant activities under s. 36.25 (34) and (ag).~~

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 452.12 (5) (a). This SECTION has been affected by  
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-0480/P3.

18 \*~~0807/P6.421~~\*SECTION 4485. 452.13 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:  
20 452.13 (2) (b) 1. Register with the department ~~of safety and professional~~  
21 ~~services~~ the name and address of the depository institution and the number of the  
22 interest-bearing common trust account.

## SECTION 4486

1           \*~~0807/P6.422~~\*SECTION 4486. 452.13 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           452.13 (2) (b) 2. Notify the department of safety and professional services when  
4 any of the information required under subd. 1. is changed.

5           \*~~0807/P6.423~~\*SECTION 4487. 452.13 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           452.13 (2) (b) 3. Furnish the department of safety and professional services  
8 with a letter authorizing the department of safety and professional services and the  
9 department of administration to examine and audit the interest-bearing common  
10 trust account whenever the department of safety and professional services or the  
11 department of administration considers it necessary.

12           \*~~0807/P6.424~~\*SECTION 4488. 452.13 (2) (bm) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14           452.13 (2) (bm) The department of safety and professional services shall  
15 forward to the department of administration the information and documents  
16 furnished under par. (b).

17           \*~~0807/P6.425~~\*SECTION 4489. 452.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           452.13 (5) RULES. In consultation with the department of safety and  
19 professional services, the department of administration shall promulgate rules  
20 necessary to administer this section.

21           \*~~0807/P6.426~~\*SECTION 4490. 452.14 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           452.14 (5) The department may seek judicial review under ch. 227 of any final  
23 decision of the board. The department shall be represented in such review  
24 proceedings by an attorney within the department. Upon request of the board, the  
25 attorney general may represent the board. If the attorney general does not represent

1 the board, the board may retain special counsel which shall be paid for out of the  
2 appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (3) (g).

3 \*~~1053/P2.37~~\*SECTION 4491. Chapter 453 (title) of the statutes is renumbered  
4 chapter 89 (title).

5 \*~~1053/P2.38~~\*SECTION 4492. 453.02 of the statutes is renumbered 89.02.

6 \*~~1053/P2.39~~\*SECTION 4493. 453.03 of the statutes is renumbered 89.03, and  
7 89.03 (1), as renumbered, is amended to read:

8 89.03 (1) The examining board shall promulgate rules, within the limits of the  
9 definition under s. ~~453.02~~ 89.02 (6), establishing the scope of practice permitted for  
10 veterinarians and veterinary technicians and shall review the rules at least once  
11 every 5 years to determine whether they are consistent with current practice. The  
12 examining board may promulgate rules relating to licensure qualifications, denial  
13 of a license, ~~certificate~~ certification, or temporary permit, unprofessional conduct,  
14 and disciplinary proceedings.

15 \*~~1053/P2.40~~\*SECTION 4494. 453.04 of the statutes is renumbered 89.04.

16 \*~~1053/P2.41~~\*SECTION 4495. 453.05 of the statutes is renumbered 89.05, and  
17 89.05 (2) (g), as renumbered, is amended to read:

18 89.05 (2) (g) Employees of a school of veterinary medicine in this state who  
19 practice veterinary medicine on privately owned animals only as a part of their  
20 employment and who are licensed under s. ~~453.06~~ 89.06 (2m).

21 \*~~1053/P2.42~~\*SECTION 4496. 453.06 of the statutes is renumbered 89.06, and  
22 89.06 (1), as renumbered, is amended to read:

23 89.06 (1) Except as provided under s. ~~453.072~~ 89.072, veterinary licenses shall  
24 be issued only to persons who successfully pass an examination conducted by the  
25 examining board and pay the fee ~~specified in~~ established under s. ~~440.05 (1)~~ 89.063.

## SECTION 4496

1 An applicant for an initial license shall be a graduate of a veterinary college that has  
2 been approved by the examining board or have successfully completed either the  
3 educational commission for foreign veterinary graduates certification program of the  
4 American Veterinary Medical Association or the program for the assessment of  
5 veterinary education equivalence offered by the American Association of Veterinary  
6 State Boards. Persons who qualify for examination may be granted temporary  
7 permits to engage in the practice of veterinary medicine in the employment and  
8 under the supervision of a veterinarian until the results of the next examination  
9 conducted by the examining board are available. In case of failure at any  
10 examination, the applicant shall have the privilege of taking subsequent  
11 examinations, upon the payment of another fee for each examination.

12 \*~~1053/P2.43~~SECTION 4497. 453.062 of the statutes is renumbered 89.062,  
13 and 89.062 (1), as renumbered, is amended to read:

14 89.062 (1) RENEWAL. The renewal ~~dates~~ date for veterinary licenses and  
15 veterinary technician certifications ~~are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) is December~~  
16 15 of each odd-numbered year, and the renewal fees for such licenses and  
17 certifications are determined by the department under s. ~~440.03 (9) (a)~~ 89.063.

18 \*~~1053/P2.44~~SECTION 4498. 453.065 of the statutes is renumbered 89.065.

19 \*~~1053/P2.45~~SECTION 4499. 453.068 of the statutes is renumbered 89.068.

20 \*~~1053/P2.46~~SECTION 4500. 453.07 of the statutes is renumbered 89.07, and  
21 89.07 (1) (b), (2) (intro.) and (3), as renumbered, are amended to read:

22 89.07 (1) (b) Violating this chapter ~~or ch. 440~~ or any federal or state statute or  
23 rule ~~which~~ that substantially relates to the practice of veterinary medicine.

24 (2) (intro.) Subject to subch. II of ch. 111 ~~and the rules adopted under s. 440.03~~  
25 (1), the examining board may, by order, reprimand any person holding a license,

1 certificate, or permit under this chapter or deny, revoke, suspend, limit, or any  
2 combination thereof, the person's license, ~~certificate~~ certification, or permit if the  
3 person has:

4 (3) In addition to or in lieu of a reprimand or denial, limitation, suspension, or  
5 revocation of a license, ~~certificate~~ certification, or permit under sub. (2), the  
6 examining board may assess against the applicant for or the holder of the license,  
7 ~~certificate~~ certification, or permit a forfeiture of not more than \$5,000 for each  
8 violation of s. ~~453.068~~ 89.068.

9 \*-1053/P2.47\*SECTION 4501. 453.072 of the statutes is renumbered 89.072  
10 and amended to read:

11 **89.072 Licensees of other jurisdictions.** (1) Upon application and payment  
12 of the fee ~~specified in~~ established under s. 440.05 ~~(2)~~ 89.063, the examining board  
13 may issue a license to practice veterinary medicine to any person licensed to practice  
14 veterinary medicine in another state or territory of the United States or in another  
15 country if the applicant is not currently under investigation and has never been  
16 disciplined by the licensing authority in the other state, territory or country, has not  
17 been found guilty of a crime the circumstances of which are substantially related to  
18 the practice of veterinary medicine, is not currently a party in pending litigation in  
19 which it is alleged that the applicant is liable for damages for acts committed in the  
20 course of practice and has never been found liable for damages for acts committed  
21 in the course of practice which evidenced a lack of ability or fitness to practice.

22 (2) Upon application and payment of the fee ~~specified in~~ established under s.  
23 440.05 ~~(6)~~ 89.063, the examining board may issue a temporary consulting permit to  
24 practice veterinary medicine in this state for up to 60 days per year to any

## SECTION 4501

1 nonresident licensed to practice veterinary medicine in another state or territory of  
2 the United States or in another country.

3 \*~~1053/P2.48~~SECTION 4502. 453.075 of the statutes is renumbered 89.075.

4 \*~~1053/P2.49~~SECTION 4503. 453.08 of the statutes is renumbered 89.08.

5 \*~~0480/P4.85~~SECTION 4504. 454.06 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 454.06 (8) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date for licenses issued under  
7 subs. (2) to (6) ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and  
8 the renewal fees for such licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03  
9 (9) (a).

10 \*~~0480/P4.86~~SECTION 4505. 454.08 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 454.08 (9) The renewal date for licenses issued under this section ~~is specified~~  
12 shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal fee for such  
13 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

14 \*~~0480/P4.87~~SECTION 4506. 454.23 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 454.23 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal dates for licenses granted  
16 under subs. (2) and (3) ~~are specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and  
17 (ag), and the renewal fees for those licenses are determined by the department under  
18 s. 440.03 (9) (a).

19 \*~~0480/P4.88~~SECTION 4507. 454.25 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 454.25 (9) The renewal date for a barbering establishment license ~~is specified~~  
21 shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal fee for a  
22 barbering establishment license is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9)  
23 (a).

24 \*~~0480/P4.89~~SECTION 4508. 455.06 of the statutes is amended to read:



1           **455.06 Renewals.** The renewal date for licenses issued under s. 455.04 (1) and  
2           (4) ~~is specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal  
3           fee for such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). An  
4           applicant for renewal of a license shall include with his or her application proof of  
5           completion of continuing education programs or courses approved under s. 455.065  
6           (4) for the minimum number of hours required in the rules promulgated under s.  
7           455.065 (1).

8           \*~~0480/P4.90~~\*SECTION 4509. 456.07 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           456.07 (1) Every individual who holds a license as a nursing home  
10          administrator issued by the department shall ~~biennially~~ apply to the examining  
11          board every 4 years for a new certificate of registration and report any facts  
12          requested by the examining board on forms provided for such purpose.

13          \*~~0480/P4.91~~\*SECTION 4510. 456.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

14          456.07 (2) The application for a new certificate of registration shall include the  
15          applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and  
16          evidence satisfactory to the examining board that during the ~~biennial~~ period  
17          immediately preceding application for registration the applicant has attended a  
18          continuing education program or course of study. During the time between initial  
19          licensure and commencement of a full ~~2~~-year licensure period new licensees shall  
20          not be required to meet continuing education requirements. All registration fees are  
21          payable on or before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s.  
22          440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

23          \*~~0480/P4.92~~\*SECTION 4511. 457.20 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

## SECTION 4511

1           457.20 (2) The renewal dates for certificates and licenses granted under this  
2 chapter, other than training certificates and licenses or temporary certificates or  
3 licenses, ~~are specified~~ shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag).

4           \*~~0480/P4.93~~**SECTION 4512.** 457.22 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           457.22 (2) The rules promulgated under sub. (1) may not require an individual  
6 to complete more than ~~30~~ 60 hours of continuing education programs or courses of  
7 study in order to qualify for renewal. The appropriate section of the examining board  
8 may waive all or part of the requirements established in rules promulgated under  
9 this section if it determines that prolonged illness, disability, or other exceptional  
10 circumstances have prevented the individual from completing the requirements.

11           \*~~0480/P4.94~~**SECTION 4513.** 458.09 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           458.09 (3) The number of hours of attendance at and completion of continuing  
13 education programs or courses of study required under the rules promulgated under  
14 s. 458.085 (3) shall be reduced by one hour for each hour of attendance at and  
15 completion of, within the ~~2~~ 4 years immediately preceding the date on which the  
16 renewal application is submitted, continuing education programs or courses of study  
17 that the applicant has attended and completed in order to continue to qualify for  
18 employment as an assessor and that the department determines is substantially  
19 equivalent to attendance at and completion of continuing education programs or  
20 courses of study for certified general appraisers, certified residential appraisers or  
21 licensed appraisers, as appropriate.

22           \*~~0480/P4.95~~**SECTION 4514.** 458.11 of the statutes is amended to read:

23           **458.11 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted  
24 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
25 renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag) and shall include

1 the applicable renewal fee determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).  
2 Renewal of an appraiser certificate automatically renews the individual's appraiser  
3 license without payment of the renewal fee for the appraiser license or completion  
4 of any additional continuing education requirements that would otherwise be  
5 required for renewal of the appraiser license. Renewal applications shall be  
6 accompanied by proof of completion of the continuing education requirements in s.  
7 458.13. Notwithstanding s. 458.06 (3) (b) 2. and (4) (b) 2., 1989 stats., and s. 458.08  
8 (3) (b) 2. and (c) 2., 1991 stats., the department may not renew a certificate that was  
9 granted under s. 458.06 (3) or (4) before May 29, 1993, unless the holder of the  
10 certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he or she has  
11 successfully completed the applicable educational requirements specified in rules  
12 promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and the department may not renew a certificate  
13 that was granted under s. 458.08 (3) before May 29, 1993, unless the holder of the  
14 certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he or she has  
15 successfully completed the applicable education and experience requirements  
16 specified in rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and (2).

17 \*~~0480/P4.96~~SECTION 4515. 458.13 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **458.13 Continuing education requirements.** At the time of renewal of a  
19 certificate issued under this chapter, each applicant shall submit proof that, within  
20 the ~~2~~ 4 years immediately preceding the date on which the renewal application is  
21 submitted, he or she has satisfied the continuing education requirements specified  
22 in the rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (3).

23 \*~~0480/P4.97~~SECTION 4516. 459.09 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

1           459.09 (1) (intro.) Each person issued a license under this subchapter shall, on  
2           or before the applicable renewal date ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and  
3           (ag), do all of the following:

4           \*~~-0480/P4.98~~\*SECTION 4517. 459.09 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           459.09 (1) (b) Submit with the renewal application proof that he or she  
6           completed, within ~~the 2 years~~ each 2-year period within the 4-year period  
7           immediately preceding the date of his or her application, 20 hours of continuing  
8           education programs or courses of study approved or required under rules  
9           promulgated under s. 459.095. This paragraph does not apply to an applicant for  
10          renewal of a license that expires on the first renewal date after the date on which the  
11          examining board initially granted the license.

12          \*~~-0480/P4.99~~\*SECTION 4518. 459.24 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
13          read:

14          459.24 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. (intro.) The renewal dates for licenses  
15          granted under this subchapter, other than temporary licenses granted under sub.  
16          (6), ~~are specified~~ shall be as determined under in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal  
17          applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the  
18          department and shall include all of the following:

19          \*~~-0480/P4.100~~\*SECTION 4519. 459.24 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20          459.24 (5) (b) Proof that the applicant completed, within ~~the 2 years~~ each  
21          2-year period within the 4-year period immediately preceding the date of his or her  
22          application, 20 hours of continuing education programs or courses of study approved  
23          or required under rules promulgated under sub. (5m). This paragraph does not apply  
24          to an applicant for renewal of a license that expires on the first renewal date after  
25          the date on which the examining board initially granted the license.

1           \*~~0807/P6.427~~\*SECTION 4520. 460.05 (1) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           460.05 (1) (e) 1. Graduated from a school of massage therapy or bodywork  
4 therapy approved by the educational approval board under s. 38.50 that meets the  
5 requirements under s. 460.095 or completed a training program approved by the  
6 affiliated credentialing board under the rules promulgated under s. 460.04 (2) (b).

7           \*~~0480/P4.101~~\*SECTION 4521. 460.07 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9           460.07 (2) (intro.) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department  
10 on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable renewal date  
11 ~~specified~~ determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) ~~and (ag)~~ and shall include all of the  
12 following:

13           \*~~0480/P4.102~~\*SECTION 4522. 460.10 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           460.10 (1) (a) Requirements and procedures for a license holder to complete  
15 continuing education programs or courses of study to qualify for renewal of his or her  
16 license. The rules promulgated under this paragraph may not require a license  
17 holder to complete more than ~~24~~ 48 hours of continuing education programs or  
18 courses of study in order to qualify for renewal of his or her license.

19           \*~~0807/P6.428~~\*SECTION 4523. 462.01 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

20           \*~~0480/P4.103~~\*SECTION 4524. 462.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           462.05 (1) The renewal date for licenses and limited X-ray machine operator  
22 permits granted under this chapter ~~is specified in~~ shall be as determined under s.  
23 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department  
24 on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee determined  
25 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).



1           480.08 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date for certificates granted  
2           under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted under sub. (7), is  
3           specified shall be as determined under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and (ag), and the renewal fee  
4           for certificates granted under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted  
5           under sub. (7), is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal  
6           applications shall include evidence satisfactory to the department that the applicant  
7           holds a current permit issued under s. 77.52 (9). A renewal application for an  
8           auctioneer certificate shall be accompanied by proof of completion of continuing  
9           education requirements under sub. (6).

10           ~~\*-0807/P6.431\*SECTION 4530.~~ 551.102 (1m) of the statutes is amended to  
11           read:

12           551.102 (1m) "Administrator" means the ~~administrator of the division of~~  
13           ~~securities in the department~~ secretary of financial institutions and professional  
14           standards or an employee of the department of financial institutions and  
15           professional standards designated by the secretary.

16           ~~\*-0807/P6.432\*SECTION 4531.~~ 551.102 (4t) of the statutes is created to read:

17           551.102 (4t) "Department" means the department of financial institutions and  
18           professional standards.

19           ~~\*-0807/P6.433\*SECTION 4532.~~ 551.102 (5m) of the statutes is repealed.

20           ~~\*-0807/P6.434\*SECTION 4533.~~ 551.202 (26) (f) (intro.) of the statutes is  
21           amended to read:

22           551.202 (26) (f) (intro.) Not less than 10 days prior to the commencement of an  
23           offering of securities in reliance on the exemption under this subsection, the issuer  
24           files a notice with the administrator, in writing or in electronic form as prescribed by  
25           the administrator, which the administrator shall make available as an electronic

1 document on the ~~department of financial institutions~~ department's Internet site,  
2 containing all of the following:

3 **\*-0807/P6.435\*SECTION 4534.** 551.202 (27) (h) (intro.) of the statutes is  
4 amended to read:

5 551.202 (27) (h) (intro.) Before the 101st offer of the security, the issuer  
6 provides a notice to the administrator in writing or in electronic form, accompanied  
7 by the filing fee specified in s. 551.614 (1m). The administrator shall prescribe the  
8 form required for the notice and make the form available as an electronic document  
9 on the ~~department of financial institutions~~ department's Internet site.

10 Notwithstanding s. 551.204 (1) and (3), the notice shall be limited to all of the  
11 following:

12 **\*-0807/P6.436\*SECTION 4535.** 551.205 (1) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14 551.205 (1) (b) 1. (intro.) The Internet site operator shall register with the  
15 ~~division~~ department by filing a statement, which the administrator shall make  
16 available as an electronic document on the ~~department of financial institutions~~  
17 department's Internet site, accompanied by the filing fee specified in s. 551.614 (1m),  
18 that includes all of the following:

19 **\*-0807/P6.437\*SECTION 4536.** 551.205 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 551.205 (3) If the Securities and Exchange Commission adopts rules under  
21 authority of section 3 (h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 USC 78c (h)) and  
22 P.L. 112-106, section 304, that authorize funding portals to receive commissions  
23 without registering as broker-dealers under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,  
24 the ~~division~~ department shall promulgate rules authorizing Internet site operators  
25 registered with the ~~division~~ department under sub. (1) (b) that are not registered as



1 broker-dealers under s. 551.401 to receive commissions. The ~~division~~ department  
2 shall ensure that its rules authorizing commissions for Internet site operators are  
3 consistent with rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The  
4 ~~division's~~ department's rules shall also ensure that Internet site operators that do  
5 not satisfy rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission have the  
6 opportunity to operate in compliance with the requirements of this section.

7 \*~~0807/P6.438~~\*SECTION 4537. 551.206 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **551.206 Adjustments.** At 5-year intervals after January 1, 2014, the  
9 department of ~~financial institutions~~ shall adjust the monetary amounts specified in  
10 s. 551.202 (26) (c) 1. a. and b. and (27) (c) 1. a. and b. to reflect changes since January  
11 1, 2014, in the consumer price index for all urban consumers, Milwaukee-Racine  
12 area average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor. Each adjustment shall  
13 be rounded to the nearest multiple of \$50,000. Each adjustment under this section  
14 shall be published on the ~~department of financial institutions~~ department's Internet  
15 site.

16 \*~~0807/P6.439~~\*SECTION 4538. 551.601 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **551.601 (5) SECURITIES INVESTOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING FUNDING.** All moneys  
18 collected from the administrative assessment under s. 551.604 (4) shall be credited  
19 to the appropriation under s. ~~20.144 (1)~~ 20.142 (2) (i). Subject to s. ~~20.144 (1)~~ 20.142  
20 (2) (i), the ~~division~~ department shall use moneys credited to that appropriation for  
21 the purposes specified in sub. (4) and s. ~~20.144 (1)~~ 20.142 (2) (i).

22 \*~~0807/P6.440~~\*SECTION 4539. 551.605 (3) (bm) 1. of the statutes is amended  
23 to read:

24 **551.605 (3) (bm) 1.** Except as provided in subd. 2., a financial institution  
25 holding company whose securities have been registered under this chapter shall not

## SECTION 4539

1 be required to prepare or distribute to shareholders or provide to the department of  
2 financial institutions, at any time after such registration, any financial statements,  
3 financial information, annual reports, or other periodic reports except to the extent  
4 required under ss. 180.1620 and 180.1622.

5 **\*-0807/P6.441\*SECTION 4540.** 551.614 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 551.614 (5) FEES PAID TO STATE. All fees and expenses collected by the ~~division~~  
7 department under this section shall be deposited into the general fund and credited  
8 to the appropriation account under s. ~~20.144 (1)~~ 20.142 (2) (g).

9 **\*-0807/P6.442\*SECTION 4541.** 552.01 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **\*-0807/P6.443\*SECTION 4542.** 552.01 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

11 552.01 (1m) "Department" means the department of financial institutions and  
12 professional standards.

13 **\*-0807/P6.444\*SECTION 4543.** 552.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 552.23 (1) If the target company is an insurance company subject to regulation  
15 by the commissioner of insurance, ~~a banking corporation, savings bank, or savings~~  
16 ~~and loan association subject to regulation by the division of banking,~~ or a company  
17 subject to regulation by the public service commission, the department of  
18 transportation, or the office of the commissioner of railroads, the ~~division of~~  
19 securities department shall promptly furnish a copy of the registration statement  
20 filed under this chapter to the regulatory agency having supervision of the target  
21 company. Any hearing under this chapter involving any such target company shall  
22 be held jointly with the regulatory agency having supervision, and any  
23 determination following the hearing shall be made jointly with that regulatory  
24 agency.

25 **\*-0807/P6.445\*SECTION 4544.** 553.03 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

1           553.03 (2m) "Department" means the department of financial institutions and  
2 professional standards.

3           \*-0807/P6.446\*SECTION 4545. 553.03 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

4           \*-0807/P6.447\*SECTION 4546. 553.605 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           553.605 (2) INVESTOR EDUCATION. All moneys collected from the administrative  
6 assessment under sub. (1) shall be credited to the appropriation under s. ~~20.144 (1)~~  
7 20.142 (2) (i). Subject to s. ~~20.144 (1)~~ 20.142 (2) (i), the ~~division~~ department shall use  
8 moneys credited to that appropriation to provide information to residents of this  
9 state about franchise investments to help investors and potential investors evaluate  
10 their investment decisions, protect themselves from false, fraudulent or deceptive  
11 practices in connection with the offer, sale or purchase of a franchise, be alert for false  
12 or misleading advertising or other harmful practices, and know their rights as  
13 investors.

14           \*-0807/P6.448\*SECTION 4547. 553.73 of the statutes is amended to read:

15           **553.73 Service of process.** When any person, including any nonresident of  
16 this state, engages in conduct prohibited or made actionable by this chapter or any  
17 rule or order under this chapter, whether or not the person has filed a consent to  
18 service of process under s. 553.27 (10), and personal jurisdiction over the person  
19 cannot otherwise be obtained in this state, that conduct shall be considered  
20 equivalent to the person's appointment of the ~~division~~ department to be the person's  
21 attorney to receive service of any lawful process in any noncriminal suit, action, or  
22 proceeding against the person or the person's successor or personal representative  
23 that grows out of that conduct and that is brought under this law or any rule or order  
24 under this chapter, with the same force and validity as if served on the person  
25 personally. Service may be made by leaving a copy of the process at the office of the

1 ~~division secretary of the department~~, but it is not effective unless the plaintiff, who  
2 may be the ~~division~~ department in a suit, action, or proceeding instituted by the  
3 ~~division~~ department, immediately sends notice of the service and a copy of the  
4 process by registered or certified mail to the defendant or respondent at his or her  
5 last-known address or takes other steps that are reasonably calculated to give actual  
6 notice, and the plaintiff's affidavit of compliance with this section is filed in the case  
7 on or before the return day of the process, if any, or within any further time that the  
8 court allows.

9 \*~~0807/P6.449~~\*SECTION 4548. 565.01 (4d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 565.01 (4d) "Minority business" means a business certified by the ~~department~~  
11 ~~of administration~~ under s. ~~16.287~~ 203.07 (2).

12 \*~~0807/P6.450~~\*SECTION 4549. 565.01 (4e) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 565.01 (4e) "Minority group member" has the meaning given in s. ~~16.287~~  
14 203.07 (1) (f).

15 \*~~1215/P3.536~~\*SECTION 4550. 600.01 (1) (b) 8. of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 600.01 (1) (b) 8. Guarantees of the Wisconsin Housing and Economic  
18 Development Authority under s. 234.68, 1995 stats., s. 234.69, 1995 stats., s.  
19 234.765, 1995 stats., s. 234.82, 1995 stats., s. 234.87, 1995 stats., and ss. s. 234.67,  
20 2013 stats., s. 234.83, 2013 stats., s. 234.84, 2013 stats., s. 234.90, 2013 stats., s.  
21 234.905, 2013 stats., s. 234.907, 2013 stats., and s. 234.91, 2013 stats., and  
22 guarantees of the Forward Wisconsin Development Authority under ss. 235.67,  
23 235.83, 235.84, 235.90, 235.905, 235.907, and 235.91.

24 \*~~1461/P2.230~~\*SECTION 4551. 600.01 (1) (b) 10. of the statutes is repealed.

1           **\*-1461/P2.231\*SECTION 4552.** 600.03 (25) (a) 5. of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3           600.03 (25) (a) 5. Services provided by a care management organization, as  
4 defined in s. 46.2805 (1) (dm).

5           **\*-0610/P3.373\*SECTION 4553.** 601.41 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           601.41 (1) DUTIES. The commissioner shall administer and enforce chs. 102 and  
7 600 to 655 and ss. 59.52 (11) (c), 66.0137 (4) and (4m), 100.203, and 120.13 (2) (b) to  
8 (g) and shall act as promptly as possible under the circumstances on all matters  
9 placed before the commissioner.

10           **\*-1461/P2.232\*SECTION 4554.** 601.41 (12) of the statutes is created to read:

11           601.41 (12) CARE MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONS. The commissioner may apply  
12 the provisions of chs. 600 to 646 to a care management organization, as defined in  
13 s. 46.2805 (1) (dm). The commissioner may promulgate rules to license care  
14 management organizations, as defined in s. 46.2805 (1) (dm), as insurers and to  
15 otherwise regulate care management organizations.

16           **\*-0807/P6.451\*SECTION 4555.** 601.415 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           601.415 (9) CONSUMER CREDIT LAW. The commissioner shall cooperate with the  
18 ~~division of banking~~ department of financial institutions and professional standards  
19 in the administration of ch. 424, shall determine the method for computation of  
20 refunds under s. 424.205, shall approve forms, schedules of premium rates, and  
21 charges under s. 424.209, and shall issue rules or orders of compliance to insurers  
22 under s. 424.602.

23           **\*-0610/P3.374\*SECTION 4556.** 601.42 (1g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
24 to read:

## SECTION 4556

1           601.42 (1g) REPORTS. (intro.) The commissioner may require any of the  
2 following from any person subject to regulation under chs. 102 and 600 to 655:

3           \*-0610/P3.375\*SECTION 4557. 601.64 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4           601.64 (3) (c) *Forfeiture for violation of statute or rule.* Whoever violates an  
5 insurance statute or rule, s. 102.35 (2), or s. 149.13, 2011 stats., intentionally aids a  
6 person in violating an insurance statute or rule, s. 102.35 (2), or s. 149.13, 2011 stats.,  
7 or knowingly permits a person over whom he or she has authority to violate an  
8 insurance statute or rule, s. 102.35 (2), or s. 149.13, 2011 stats., shall forfeit to the  
9 state not more than \$1,000 for each violation. If the statute or rule imposes a duty  
10 to make a report to the commissioner, each week of delay in complying with the duty  
11 is a new violation.

12           \*-0807/P6.452\*SECTION 4558. 601.72 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14           601.72 (1) GENERAL. (intro.) Under procedures specified in s. 601.73, the  
15 commissioner is by law constituted attorney, except in cases in which the proceeding  
16 is to be brought by the state against an insurer or intermediary other than a risk  
17 retention group or risk purchasing group, in which event the department of financial  
18 institutions and professional standards is by law constituted attorney, to receive  
19 service of summons, notices, orders, pleadings and all other legal process relating to  
20 any court or administrative agency in this state for all of the following:

21           \*-0807/P6.453\*SECTION 4559. 601.72 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           601.72 (2) APPOINTMENT OF ATTORNEY. Except as provided in sub. (2m), every  
23 licensed insurer by applying for and receiving a certificate of authority, every surplus  
24 lines insurer by entering into a contract subject to the surplus lines law, and every  
25 unauthorized insurer by doing an insurance business in this state, is deemed to have

1 irrevocably appointed the commissioner and department of financial institutions  
2 and professional standards as the insurer's attorneys in accordance with sub. (1).

3 \*—0807/P6.454\*SECTION 4560. 601.72 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 601.72 (3) OTHERS AFFECTED. The commissioner and department of financial  
5 institutions and professional standards shall also be attorneys for the personal  
6 representatives, receivers, trustees, or other successors in interest of the persons  
7 specified in sub. (1).

8 \*—0807/P6.455\*SECTION 4561. 601.73 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 601.73 (1) ~~REQUIREMENTS FOR EFFECTIVE SERVICE.~~ (intro.) Service upon the  
11 commissioner or department of financial institutions and professional standards  
12 under s. 601.72 is service on the principal, if:

13 \*—0807/P6.456\*SECTION 4562. 601.73 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 601.73 (1) (a) Two copies of the process are left in the hands or office of the  
15 commissioner or department of financial institutions and professional standards  
16 respectively; and

17 \*—0807/P6.457\*SECTION 4563. 601.73 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 601.73 (1) (b) The commissioner or department of financial institutions and  
19 professional standards mails a copy of the process to the person served according to  
20 sub. (2) (b).

21 \*—0807/P6.458\*SECTION 4564. 601.73 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 601.73 (2) (a) *Records.* The commissioner and department of financial  
23 institutions and professional standards shall give receipts for and keep records of all  
24 process served through them.

25 \*—0807/P6.459\*SECTION 4565. 601.73 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           601.73 (2) (b) *Process mailed.* The commissioner or department of financial  
2 institutions and professional standards shall send immediately by certified mail to  
3 the person served, at the person's last-known principal place of business, residence  
4 or post-office address or at an address designated in writing by the person, one copy  
5 of any process received and shall retain the other copy.

6           \*~~0807/P6.460~~\*SECTION 4566. 601.73 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           601.73 (3) PROOF OF SERVICE. A certificate by the commissioner or the  
8 department of financial institutions and professional standards, showing service  
9 made upon the commissioner or department of financial institutions and  
10 professional standards, and attached to a copy of the process presented for that  
11 purpose is sufficient evidence of the service.

12           \*~~0807/P6.461~~\*SECTION 4567. 601.93 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           601.93 (2) Every insurer doing a fire insurance business in this state shall,  
14 before March 1 in each year, file with the commissioner a statement, showing the  
15 amount of premiums upon fire insurance due for the preceding calendar year.  
16 Return premiums may be deducted in determining the premium on which the fire  
17 department dues are computed. Payments of quarterly installments of the total  
18 estimated payment for the then current calendar year under this subsection are due  
19 on or before April 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15. On March 1 the  
20 insurer shall pay any additional amounts due for the preceding calendar year.  
21 Overpayments will be credited on the amount due April 15. The commissioner shall,  
22 prior to May 1 each year, report to the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
23 financial institutions and professional standards the amount of dues paid under this  
24 subsection and to be paid under s. 101.573 (1).

25           \*~~0823/1.1~~\*SECTION 4568. 605.03 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:



1           605.03 (1) (a) *Mandatory coverage.* ~~The Subject to par. (f),~~ the property fund  
2 shall provide protection against fire and extended coverage perils. The coverage  
3 shall be at least as favorable as that customarily provided by policies filed with the  
4 commissioner for the use of private insurers in insuring comparable property.

5           \*~~0823/1.2~~SECTION 4569. 605.03 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           605.03 (1) (d) *Term of policy.* ~~The Subject to par. (f) 1.,~~ the manager may  
7 prescribe the time periods for which coverage is to be provided.

8           \*~~0823/1.3~~SECTION 4570. 605.03 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

9           605.03 (1) (f) *Limits on issuance, renewal, and filing claims; final distribution.*

10          1. No coverage under the property fund may be issued on or after July 1, 2015. No  
11 coverage may be renewed after December 31, 2015. No coverage may terminate later  
12 than December 31, 2016.

13          2. All claims must be filed with the property fund by no later than July 1, 2017.  
14 No claim filed after July 1, 2017, will be covered by the fund.

15          3. Upon the cessation of all operations of the property fund, the manager shall  
16 distribute any moneys remaining in the fund among the local governmental units  
17 that were insured under the fund on July 1, 2015.

18           \*~~0823/1.4~~SECTION 4571. 605.21 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           605.21 (1) PLACING INSURANCE. ~~The Subject to s. 605.03 (1) (f),~~ the property fund  
20 shall insure property described in s. 605.02 after receipt from the clerk of the local  
21 governmental unit of a certified copy of the resolution authorizing insurance in the  
22 property fund. The clerk shall report to the manager each policy then in force upon  
23 such property, stating the property covered by the policy and the dates of issue and  
24 of expiration, the amounts and rates of insurance and the premiums. Property  
25 already insured shall become insured by the property fund as existing policies expire

1 or are canceled. Thereafter the insurance on all property described in s. 605.02 shall  
2 be provided. Premiums shall be certified by the manager to the clerk of the  
3 appropriate unit.

4 **\*-0823/1.5\*SECTION 4572.** 605.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 605.23 (1) PAYMENT FOR LOSSES. The Subject to s. 605.03 (1) (f) 2., the manager  
6 shall determine within a reasonable time any loss on insured property owned by a  
7 local governmental unit or for which the unit is liable and promptly certify the  
8 amount to the department of administration, which shall issue a warrant on the  
9 property fund payable to the treasurer of the local governmental unit for the amount  
10 of the loss less any applicable amounts under s. 605.03 (2) or (3).

11 **\*-0823/1.6\*SECTION 4573.** 605.35 of the statutes is repealed.

12 **\*-0807/P6.462\*SECTION 4574.** 610.70 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 610.70 (1) (a) "Health care provider" means any person licensed, registered,  
14 permitted or certified by the department of health services or the department of  
15 ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions and professional standards to  
16 provide health care services, items or supplies in this state.

17 **\*-0971/P5.683\*SECTION 4575.** 610.70 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 610.70 (1) (e) "Medical care institution" means a facility, as defined in s. 647.01  
19 (4), or any hospital, nursing home, community-based residential facility, county  
20 home, county infirmary, county hospital, county mental health center, adult family  
21 home, assisted living facility, rural medical center, hospice or other place licensed,  
22 certified or approved by the department of health services under s. 49.70, 49.71,  
23 49.72, 50.02, 50.03, 50.032, 50.033, 50.034, 50.35, 50.52, 50.90, 51.04, 51.08, or 51.09  
24 or a facility under s. 45.50, 51.05, 51.06, or 252.10 or under ch. 36 or 233, or licensed  
25 or certified by a county department under s. 50.032 or 50.033.

1           \*~~0807/P6.463~~\*SECTION 4576. 611.29 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           611.29 (1) RIGHT TO AMEND ARTICLES. A stock corporation may amend its articles  
3           under ss. 180.0726, 180.1001 to 180.1007, 180.1706, 180.1707 and 180.1708 (4) and  
4           a mutual may amend its articles under ss. 181.1001, 181.1002 (1), 181.1003,  
5           181.1005 and 181.1006, except that papers required by those sections to be filed with  
6           the department of financial institutions and professional standards shall instead be  
7           filed with the commissioner. Subject to sub. (3), the stock corporation or mutual may  
8           amend its articles in any desired respect including substantial changes of its original  
9           purposes. No amendment may be made contrary to s. 611.12 (1) to (3).

10          \*~~0807/P6.464~~\*SECTION 4577. 611.72 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          611.72 (1) GENERAL. Subject to this section, ss. 180.1101, 180.1103 to 180.1106,  
12          180.1706, 180.1707, and 180.1708 (5) apply to the merger of a domestic stock  
13          insurance corporation or its parent insurance holding corporation, except that  
14          papers required by those sections to be filed with the department of financial  
15          institutions and professional standards shall instead be filed with the commissioner.

16          \*~~0807/P6.465~~\*SECTION 4578. 611.73 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17          611.73 (1) (a) *In general.* Any 2 or more domestic mutuals may merge under  
18          the procedures of this section and ss. 181.1105 and 181.1106, except that papers  
19          required by those sections to be filed with the department of financial institutions  
20          and professional standards shall instead be filed with the commissioner.

21          \*~~0807/P6.466~~\*SECTION 4579. 611.74 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          611.74 (1) PLAN OF DISSOLUTION. At least 60 days prior to the submission to  
23          shareholders or policyholders of any proposed voluntary dissolution of an insurance  
24          corporation under s. 180.1402 or 181.1401 the plan shall be filed with the  
25          commissioner. The commissioner may require the submission of additional

## SECTION 4579

1 information to establish the financial condition of the corporation or other facts  
2 relevant to the proposed dissolution. If the shareholders or policyholders adopt the  
3 resolution to dissolve, the commissioner shall, within 30 days after the adoption of  
4 the resolution, begin to examine the corporation. The commissioner shall approve  
5 the dissolution unless, after a hearing, the commissioner finds that it is insolvent or  
6 may become insolvent in the process of dissolution. Subject to chs. 600 to 645, upon  
7 approval, the corporation may dissolve under ss. 180.1402 to 180.1408 and 180.1706,  
8 or ss. 181.1401 to 181.1407, except that papers required by those sections to be filed  
9 with the department of financial institutions and professional standards shall  
10 instead be filed with the commissioner. Upon disapproval, the commissioner shall  
11 petition the court for liquidation or for rehabilitation under ch. 645.

12 \*~~0807/P6.467~~\*SECTION 4580. 611.76 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 611.76 (11) SECURITY REGULATION. The filing with the ~~division of securities~~  
14 department of financial institutions and professional standards of a certified copy of  
15 the plan of conversion as approved by the commissioner constitutes registration  
16 under s. 551.305 of the securities authorized to be issued thereunder.

17 \*~~0807/P6.468~~\*SECTION 4581. 613.01 (8) (title) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19 613.01 (8) (title) DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND PROFESSIONAL  
20 STANDARDS.

21 \*~~0807/P6.469~~\*SECTION 4582. 616.09 (1) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 616.09 (1) (c) 2. In all actions commenced after May 11, 1980, but before the  
24 effective date of this subdivision ... [LRB inserts date], in those provisions of ch. 185  
25 which apply under subd. 1. to plans authorized under s. 616.06, "department" shall

1 be deemed to read “department of financial institutions and commissioner”, except  
2 in s. 185.48, where “department” shall be deemed to read “commissioner”.

3 \*~~0807/P6.470~~\*SECTION 4583. 616.09 (1) (c) 3. of the statutes is created to  
4 read:

5 616.09 (1) (c) 3. In all actions commenced on or after the effective date of this  
6 subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], in those provisions of ch. 185 that apply under  
7 subd. 1. to plans authorized under s. 616.06, “department” shall be deemed to read  
8 “department of financial institutions and professional standards and commissioner,”  
9 except in s. 185.48, where “department” shall be deemed to read “commissioner.”

10 \*~~0807/P6.471~~\*SECTION 4584. 616.74 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 616.74 (1) (c) A certificate from the department of financial institutions and  
12 professional standards, if it is a nonprofit corporation, that it has complied with the  
13 corporation laws of this state; if it is a corporation the stock of which has been or is  
14 being sold to the general public, a certificate from the ~~division of securities~~  
15 department of financial institutions and professional standards that it has complied  
16 with the requirements of the securities law of this state.

17 \*~~1215/P3.537~~\*SECTION 4585. 620.25 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 620.25 (2) This section does not apply to s. ~~234.26~~ 235.0277.

19 \*~~0610/P3.376~~\*SECTION 4586. 626.12 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 626.12 (3) PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENT. Rates or rating plans may not take into  
21 account the physical impairment of employees. Any employer who applies or  
22 promotes any oppressive plan of physical examination and rejection of employees or  
23 applicants for employment shall forfeit the right to experience rating. If the  
24 ~~department of workforce development office~~ office determines that grounds exist for such  
25 forfeiture ~~it shall file with the commissioner~~ the office shall provide the employer

## SECTION 4586

1 with a certified copy of its findings, which shall automatically suspend any  
2 experience rating credit for the employer. The ~~department office~~ shall make the  
3 determination as ~~prescribed in the same manner as the department of workforce~~  
4 development makes determinations under ss. 103.005 (5) (b) to (f), (6) to (11), (13) (b)  
5 to (d), and (16), so far as ~~such subsections~~ those provisions are applicable, subject to  
6 review under ch. 227. Restoration of an employer to the advantages of experience  
7 rating shall be by the same procedure.

8 \*~~0610/P3.377~~\*SECTION 4587. 626.32 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 626.32 (1) (a) *General*. Every insurer writing any insurance specified under

10 s. 626.03 shall report its insurance in this state to the bureau at least annually, on  
11 forms and under rules prescribed by the bureau. The bureau shall file, under rules  
12 promulgated by the ~~department of workforce development office~~, a record of such  
13 reports with ~~that department~~ the office. No such information contained in those  
14 reports may be made public by the bureau or any of its employees except as required  
15 by law and in accordance with its rules. No such information contained in those  
16 reports may be made public by the ~~department of workforce development office~~ or  
17 any of its employees except as authorized by the bureau.

18 \*~~0807/P6.472~~\*SECTION 4588. 632.10 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 632.10 (1) "Building and safety standards" means the requirements of chs. 101  
20 and 145 and of any rule promulgated by the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
21 services of financial institutions and professional standards under ch. 101 or 145,  
22 and standards of a 1st class city relating to the health and safety of occupants of  
23 buildings.

24 \*~~1152/P1.25~~\*SECTION 4589. 632.697 of the statutes is amended to read:

1           **632.697 Benefits subject to department's right to recover.** Death  
2 benefits payable under a life insurance policy or an annuity are subject to the right  
3 of the department of health services to recover under s. 46.27 (7g), 49.496, 49.682,  
4 or 49.849 an amount equal to the medical assistance that is recoverable under s.  
5 49.496 (3) (a), an amount equal to aid under s. 49.68, 49.683, ~~or 49.685~~, or 49.785 that  
6 is recoverable under s. 49.682 (2) (a) or (am), or an amount equal to long-term  
7 community support services under s. 46.27 that is recoverable under s. 46.27 (7g) (c)  
8 1. and that was paid on behalf of the deceased policyholder or annuitant.

9           \*~~0971/P5.684~~\*SECTION 4590. 632.745 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           632.745 (6) (a) 2. A ~~municipality, as defined in s. 16.70 (8)~~ county, city, village,  
12 town, school district, board of school directors, sewer district, drainage district,  
13 technical college district, or any other public or quasi-public corporation, officer,  
14 board, or other body having the authority to award public contracts.

15           \*~~1461/P2.233~~\*SECTION 4591. 632.745 (6) (a) 2m. of the statutes is repealed.

16           \*~~1023/3.5~~\*SECTION 4592. 632.895 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           632.895 (10) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), every disability insurance policy  
18 and every health care benefits plan provided on a self-insured basis by a county  
19 board under s. 59.52 (11), by a city or village under s. 66.0137 (4), by a political  
20 subdivision or technical college district under s. 66.0137 (4m), by a town under s.  
21 60.23 (25), or by a school district under s. 120.13 (2) shall provide coverage for blood  
22 lead tests for children under 6 years of age, which shall be conducted in accordance  
23 with any recommended lead screening methods and intervals contained in any rules  
24 promulgated by the department of health services under s. 254.158.

25           \*~~0807/P6.473~~\*SECTION 4593. 644.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

## SECTION 4593

1           644.09 (2) AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES. A mutual holding company may amend its  
2 articles in the manner provided in ss. 181.1001, 181.1002 (1), 181.1003, 181.1005 and  
3 181.1006, except that papers required by those sections to be filed with the  
4 department of financial institutions and professional standards shall instead be filed  
5 with the commissioner. The articles may be amended in any desired respect,  
6 including substantial changes of its original purposes, except that no amendment  
7 may be made that is contrary to sub. (1). In addition to the requirements of s.  
8 181.1005, the articles of amendment of a mutual holding company shall, if mail  
9 voting is used, state the number of members voting by mail and the number of such  
10 members voting for and against the amendment. No amendment may become  
11 effective until the articles of amendment have been filed with the commissioner. No  
12 amendment shall affect any existing cause of action in favor of or against such  
13 mutual holding company, any civil, criminal, administrative or investigatory  
14 proceeding to which the mutual holding company is a party or the existing rights of  
15 persons other than members. In the event that the corporate name is changed by  
16 amendment, no suit brought by or against such mutual holding company under its  
17 former name shall abate for that reason.

18           \*~~0610/P3.378~~SECTION 4594. 645.47 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:  
19           645.47 (1) (a) *General requirements.* The liquidator shall give notice of the  
20 liquidation order as soon as possible by first class mail and either by telegram or  
21 telephone to the insurance commissioner of each jurisdiction in which the insurer is  
22 licensed to do business, ~~by first class mail and by telephone to the department of~~  
23 ~~workforce development of this state if the insurer is or has been an insurer of~~  
24 ~~worker's compensation,~~ by first class mail to all insurance agents having a duty  
25 under s. 645.48, by first class mail to the director of state courts under s. 601.53 (1),



1 if the insurer does a surety business, and by first class mail at the last-known  
2 address to all persons known or reasonably expected from the insurer's records to  
3 have claims against the insurer, including all policyholders. The liquidator also shall  
4 publish a class 3 notice, under ch. 985, in a newspaper of general circulation in the  
5 county in which the liquidation is pending or in Dane County, the last publication to  
6 be not less than 3 months before the earliest deadline specified in the notice under  
7 sub. (2).

8 \*~~1461/P2.234~~\*SECTION 4595. Chapter 648 of the statutes is repealed.

9 \*~~1152/P1.26~~\*SECTION 4596. 705.04 (2g) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 705.04 (2g) Notwithstanding subs. (1) and (2), the department of health  
11 services may collect, from funds of a decedent that are held by the decedent  
12 immediately before death in a joint account or a P.O.D. account, an amount equal to  
13 the medical assistance that is recoverable under s. 49.496 (3) (a), an amount equal  
14 to aid under s. 49.68, 49.683, ~~or 49.685~~, or 49.785 that is recoverable under s. 49.682  
15 (2) (a) or (am), or an amount equal to long-term community support services under  
16 s. 46.27 that is recoverable under s. 46.27 (7g) (c) 1. and that was paid on behalf of  
17 the decedent or the decedent's spouse.

18 \*~~1117/P3.27~~\*SECTION 4597. 751.12 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

19 \*~~1117/P3.28~~\*SECTION 4598. 751.20 of the statutes is repealed.

20 \*~~1117/P3.29~~\*SECTION 4599. 753.061 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

21 \*~~0422/P2.3~~\*SECTION 4600. 757.84 of the statutes is created to read:

22 **757.84 Judicial compensation commission.** (1) CREATION. There is  
23 created a judicial compensation commission consisting of members appointed by the  
24 supreme court. Members of the judicial compensation commission shall be

## SECTION 4600

1 reimbursed for expenses necessarily incurred as members of the judicial  
2 compensation commission.

3 (2) REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS. Biennially, the judicial compensation  
4 commission shall review the salaries of the justices of the supreme court, court of  
5 appeals judges, and judges of circuit court. Not later than December 1 of each  
6 even-numbered year, the judicial compensation commission shall submit a written  
7 report to the governor and the joint committee on employment relations. The report  
8 shall include recommendations on salaries of the justices of the supreme court, court  
9 of appeals judges, and judges of circuit court.

10 (3) STAFF. The director of state courts shall provide staff and support services  
11 to the judicial compensation commission.

12 \*-1117/P3.30\*SECTION 4601. 758.13 of the statutes is repealed.

13 \*-1117/P3.31\*SECTION 4602. 758.19 (5) of the statutes is repealed and  
14 recreated to read:

15 758.19 (5) From the appropriation under s. 20.625 (1) (cg), the director of state  
16 courts shall make payments to counties for circuit court costs. The director of state  
17 courts shall define "circuit court costs" for purposes of this subsection.

18 \*-1117/P3.32\*SECTION 4603. 758.19 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

19 \*-1117/P3.33\*SECTION 4604. 758.19 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

20 \*-0807/P6.474\*SECTION 4605. 766.565 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 766.565 (7) With respect to consumer credit transactions, the ~~division of~~  
22 banking department of financial institutions and professional standards may  
23 promulgate rules to interpret this chapter and chs. 421 to 427, consistent with the  
24 purposes and policies of this chapter and chs. 421 to 427.

25 \*-0347/P2.5\*SECTION 4606. 767.75 (1f) of the statutes is amended to read: